
 

FreeWave Technologies, Inc. 
1880 S. Flatiron Court, Suite F 

Boulder, CO 80301 
 

November 27, 2002 
 
 
TCB 
BABT Product Service 
4855 Patrick Henry Drive, Building 6 
Santa Clara, CA 95054 
 
 

Re: FreeWave Technologies, Inc. (Grantee Code:  KNY) 
 Request for New Equipment Identifier 

Model Number DGR09RMS 
 
 
Dear Mr. Ward: 
 

This letter is to address the concern regarding the compliance of our DGR09RMS 
spread spectrum limited modular transmitter (FCC ID # KNY-6231812519) with the 
requirements of the Public Notice DA 00-1407, dated June 30, 2000.  

 

Question. An LMA will be issued in those instances where the grantee can demonstrate that it 
will retain control over the final installation of the device such that compliance of the end 
product is assured. In such a case, an operating condition on the grant of equipment 
authorization for the module would state that the module is only approved for use when installed 
in devices produced by a specific manufacturer, typically the Grantee. 

 
Response. FreeWave confirms that it will exercise control over the final installation of 
this module, such that compliance of the end product is assured.  To do so, FreeWave 
has instructed its sales department personnel to make sure that devices, in which the 
DGR09RMS data transceivers are installed in, will not be not be available for sale to 
general public.  These instructions will be given in writing to sales personnel, who will 
be required to respond to the instructions with a written acknowledgement.   
 
In addition, FreeWave will provide its customers with antenna installation instructions 
and transmitter operating conditions for satisfying RF exposure compliance. 
 
FreeWave confirms that the DGR09RMS limited modular transmitter will only be 
installed in the devises produced by FreeWave Technologies, Inc. 



 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully undersigned, 

 
 
Aleksey Pozhidaev 
R&D Manager,  
FreeWave Technologies, Inc. 
Phone:  (303) 444-3862 
Fax:  (303) 786-9948 

 


